## Minutes University Wide Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Tuesday, May 7, 2013 16A Leonard Hall

I. Call to Order

In attendance: Deckert, Fair, Greenawalt, Kassoy, Killam, Knight, Lewis, McKee, Metz, Migyanka, Sechrist, Tickell Excused: McDevitt, Mocek, Moerland, Pistole, Radliff, Van Dyke

Absent: Aiello, Haesemeyer

- II. Approval of Minutes from 4/23/13 Curriculum Committee Meeting On a Fair/Greenawalt motion the minutes were approved.
- III. Co-Chairs Report:

UWUCC will put last two sentences added to HPED 143 Contemporary Women's Wellness course on the Senate floor to the Financial Wellness courses that were passed earlier in 2012-2013.

- IV. Liberal Studies Committee Report 4/25/13 & 5/2/13 Minutes- See X Drive for Minutes
- V. Items for Review/Possible Action:
  - a. 12-121f ECON 345 International Trade, course revision
    - Should LS Elective be checked as well?
    - On a Migyanka/Greenawalt motion the revision was provisionally approved.
  - b. 12-142 ECON 345 International Trade, distance education
    - The rationale for each of the outcomes should be specific to each of the objectives in addressing distance ed.
    - Assignments should be specific as to how they will be done online.
    - No mention of discussion board in summary of grading
    - Needs a stronger emphasis on how this course differs from a face-to-face course.
    - Content of the module is missing
    - On a Fair/Killam motion the proposal was returned.
  - c. 12-26a MATH 101 Foundations of Math, course revision
    - On a Lewis/Migyanka motion the revision was approved. Metz abstained.
  - d. 12-26b MATH 105 College Algebra, course revision, catalog description change
    - Eliminate first sentence; Begin description "Teaches students..."
    - Lettering on old syllabus needs to be fixed.
    - On a Fair/Deckert motion the revision was provisionally approved. Metz abstained.
  - e. 12-26c MATH 110 Elementary Functions, course revision
    - Lettering on old syllabus needs to be fixed.
    - On Deckert/Fair motion the course was provisionally approved. Metz abstained.
  - f. 12-26d MATH 115 Applied Mathematics for Business, course revision
    - On a Fair/Killam motion the course was approved. Metz abstained.

- g. 12-26e MATH 121 Calculus I Natural Science/Social Science/Business, course revision
  - Catalog description should begin "A review..."
  - On old syllabus, fix the numbering under the old course outline
  - In the prerequisite, capitalize Mathematics Department Chairperson
  - On a Greenawalt/Knight motion the revision was provisionally approved. Metz abstained.
- h. 12-26f MATH 122 Calculus II Natural Science/Social Science/Business, course revision
  - Numbering is off in the Course Outline in the old syllabus
  - There are two VII in the new syllabus. VIII Special Resource Requirements
  - On a Fair/Greenawalt motion the revision was approved. Metz abstained.
- i. 12-29a PHYS 101 Energy and Our Environment, course revision
  - On a Fair/Migyanka motion the revision was approved.
- j. 12-29b PHYS 105 The Physics of Light and Sound, course revision
  - Insert into the catalog description "A non-laboratory course for Liberal Studies requirements." so it matches PHYS 101.
  - Pg. 12, numbering is incorrect
  - Pg. 4, A9, put a space between three and dimensions
  - On a Greenawalt/Fair motion the revision was provisionally approved.
- k. 12-104a GRMN 102 Elementary German II, course revision
  - On a Tickell/Knight motion the revision was approved.
- I. 12-104b GRMN 201 Intermediate German, course revision
  - On a Fair/Greenawalt motion the revision was approved.
- m. 12-121a Economics Minor, program revision
  - On a Tickell/Fair motion the revision was approved.
- n. 12-121c ECON 122 Principles of Microeconomics, course revision
  - Liberal Studies elective should be checked on the cover sheet
  - Proposal needs to go to TECC
  - On a Tickell/Fair motion the revision was provisionally approved pending TECC approval.
- o. 12-121e ECON 338 Poverty in Africa, new course
  - Should LS Elective be checked as well?
  - On a Fair/Lewis motion the course was approved.
- p. 12-121g ECON 346 International Finance, course revision
  - On a Tickell/Fair motion the revision was approved.
- q. 12-135 PLSC 370 The Practice of Public Administration, course title change, catalog description change
  - On a Greenawalt/Deckert motion the changes were approved.
- r. 12-137i Biology Minor, program revision
  - Postponed pending approval of BIOL 201, 202, 203
- s. 12-137j BIOL 107 Introduction to Forensic Biology, new course
  - On a Tickell/Fair motion the course was approved.
- t. 12-137k BIOL 201 Principles of Ecology and Evolution, new course
  - Return Appears proposal must go to TECC and is missing matrix.\*
- u. 12-137I BIOL 202 Principles of Cell and Molecular Biology, new course
  - Return Appears proposal must go to TECC and is missing matrix.\*

- v. 12-137m BIOL 203 Principles of Genetics and Development, new course
  - Return Appears proposal must go to TECC and is missing matrix.\*
- w. 12-137n BIOL 451/551 Evolutionary Biology, new course
  - Grading scale A: <u>></u> 90%
  - On a Greenawalt/Fair motion the course was approved. But it cannot go to Senate until BIOL 201 and 203 are approved.
- x. 12-138 ECED 200 Introduction to Early Childhood Education, catalog description change
  - On a Greenawalt/McKee motion the change was approved.
- y. 12-140 Accounting Minor, program revision
  - On the left side of the side-by-side, ACCT 421/422 and ACCT 431/432 should be 3/6
  - On a Fair/Killam motion the revision was approved. Tickell abstained.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:20 PM.

Respectfully submitted, Mary Lou Metz

\* Sechrist checked with the Biology Education coordinator and found out that these courses are no longer used for Key Assessments and thus do not need to go to TECC. These will be put back on the next agenda.